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46659A9960F1428A8625651D005D4BDE
Tom_Samoluk @ jfk-arrb.gov

CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB
MAILER-DAEMON @safety.worldcom.com

09/25/1997
11:57:07 AM

Returned mail: Host unknown (Name server: dcn.uscourts.gov: host not found)

The original message was received at Thu, 25 Sep 1997 11:56:03 -0500 (CDT)from smtp@Ilocalhost ----- The
following addresses had permanent fatal errors ----- <Debbie_Lancette@dcn.uscourts.gov> ----- Transcript of
session follows ----- 550 <Debbie_Lancette@dcn.uscourts.gov>... Host unknown (Name server:
dcn.uscourts.gov: host not found) - attl.unkReturn-Path:
Tom_Samoluk%ARRB@notes.interliant.comReceived: (from smtp@Ilocalhost) by safety.worldcom.com
(8.8.5/Interliant) id LAA27619 for <Debbie_Lancette@dcn.uscourts.gov>; Thu, 25 Sep 1997 11:56:03 -0500
(CDT)Received: from internet-502.interliant.com(198.64.193.192) by safety.worldcom.com via smap (V1.3) id
smaa27397; Thu Sep 25 11:56:03 1997Received: by internet-502.interliant.com(Lotus SMTP MTA v1.1 (385.6
5-6-1997)) id 8625651D.005D259E ; Thu, 25 Sep 1997 11:57:24 -0500X-Lotus-FromDomain: ARRB @
INTERLIANT @ OUTBOUNDFrom: "Tom Samoluk"<Tom_Samoluk%ARRB@notes.interliant.com>To:
Debbie_Lancette@dcn.uscourts.govMessage-ID: <8625651D.005D2025.00@internet-
502.interliant.com>Date: Thu, 25 Sep 1997 12:20:25 -0400Subject: Dinner Plans With Jack for Tonight,
Thursday, September 25Mime-Version: 1.0Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-asciiDeb:Here is the
information for Jack regarding our dinner tonight:LocationSablone Restaurant107 Porter StreetEast BostonTel.
#:(617) 567-8140Note: If the cab driver is not familiar with the restaurant, Jack can tellhim it is in East Boston,
near the airport, before you come to the Sumnerand the Callahan tunnels and also near Santarpio's Pizza, on
ChelseaStreet, East Boston, which the cabbie may be familiar with.Time:7:00 p.m. reservationNote: | will meet
Jack at Sablone Restaurant at 7:00 p.m.Tom's Telephone Numbers (if Jack runs into any problems):Boston
Office: (617) 223-9038Portable phone: (508) 246-3089Car phone: (508) 691-7650Home phone (with
answering machine, as last option): (508) 475-7842Bob Sherman recommended the restaurant, so we can
blame him if we don'tlike it. Bob will probably not be able to join us because of familyobligations.Deb, thanks
for your help.Please confirm that you got this message.Tom





